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PILOT BROADCASTING CO.

P.O. Box 307
BEREA, KY. 40403
(606)-986-9321 February 19, 1977

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa. 18088
Dear Kermit,

Thank you very much for your detailed reception
report on our recent test transmisslonm.

I am pleased to verify your reception of WKXO,
1500 kHz., 250 Watts ND from 12:01 to 12:47 a.,m. E.S.T.,
February 14, 1977 during our equipment check and DX test.

Yours is by far the most detalled report of the
50+ we've had so far, with regard to your equipment and to
the programming you heard:; this is really appreciated!!!
A few very minor corrections: antenna height is 143 feet,
located off Glades Road and the area code is 606, but then
agaln, you should see what some of the people quoted me as
saylng!

So far, we've had reports from Mass.(4), R.I., Conn.,
N.Y., N.J., Pa,, Del,, D.C.,, Md,, Va., N.C., Fla., Ala., Ohio,
Ont., Mich,, Wis.,, Ind., Il1,, Mo., Nebr., and Kansas, and
my fingers (both of them) are well worn at the ends.

Once again, many thanks for your report.

Vy 73 & G4 DX,
Chris Bobbitt, WDX4KWQ

Test organizer and
QRSL Manager




